From: Christi Grab
Subject: Re: I'm Writing an Article About the Program to Help Low Income People File Tax Returns
Date: July 18, 2025 at 8:56 AM
To: Meg Storer

Sounds great. Looking forward to talking then.

On Jul 18, 2025, at 8:47 AM, Meg Storer | /' Ote
Oh me too! Thank you! Let's do 10am on Wednesday. | have it down. Appreciate it!

Meg Hersman Storer | Chief of Staff | 211/CIE San Diego

Office : RN
Vobile:
DO

Real People. Real Connections. Real Help.
Image CIE Logo (3)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may be
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or e-mail, and
permanently delete all copies, electronic or other, you may have. The foregoing applies even
if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.

From: Christi Grab
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 5:38:40 AM
To: Meg Storer
Subject: Re: I'm Writing an Article About the Program to Help Low Income People File Tax
Returns

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from
unknown senders.

Oh no! I hope all is okay!

On Tuesday, my schedule is open from noon on, and it’s wide open on Wednesday. Just let me
know when works best for you.

Hoping you recover quickly.

Christi

On Jul 18, 2025, at 8:07 AM, Meg Storer || - ot
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